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. Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

From: Hew, LeeFong <LeeFong.Hew@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June, 2018 11:06 AM

To: ‘assignments'

ce: 'SUR’; 'account5 leasing'

Subject: TP Survey assignment for SLQ 493D - DOA: 03/06/2018  Our ref:
NSV1800342/TKL

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Xing Guo Qiang as the Single Joint
Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

3 Party Vehicle : SLQ493 o
msuredvehlcte ............ 68631650 ....................
POl'CYNumber .. | AVCPS e
e 1 | Allswel.i.MOtor Traders
.......... ContactNumber | o
personfoCarfack || 1 | (hallYen
Ceimaind Gost | sNA .............................................
R b e ——————————————————————
Regards, )5 (2N

Claims Division

Copy to Allswell Motor Traders via Email
Note -

¢ %) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.




wiiievio PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
A

Owner ID Type: Business
Owner ID: 2889)

Vehicle No.: SLQ493D

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 07 Jun 2018

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: COROLLAALTIS 1.¢ T
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: 372724792753

Chassis No.: MRO53ZEE106117""
Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $16,777.00

Original Registration Date: 26 Sep 2008

First Registration Date: 26 Sep 2008

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $16,777.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 25Sep 2018

PARF Rebate Amount: $8,388.00

COE Expiry Date: 25Sep 2018

COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & be
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $14,100.00

COE Rebate Amount: $423.00

Total Rebate Amount: $8,811.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Jun 2018

OK

nnps:.'.'vrl.na.gov.sg!ltalvrlractlonlenquursHebaletsyl-‘ubIlctjetoreueregmput'!r-UNU HON_ID=FU30400Y | |



MAMT18072078-01 / Allswell Motor Traders - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/06/2018 14:08
SUBMITTED BY: Tang Chai Yee

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctix the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

04/06/2018 14:08
03/06/2018 13:156
CTE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLQ493D

ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS
53192889J
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-64625405

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

YES

5095583051

LOH KHONG BENG
S8086346B

19/08/1980

OUTDOOR

11/04/2006

12 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92333163

NOEMAIL
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BLK 677 WOODLANDS AVENUE 6
#04-748

Postcode 730677
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER & LEASEE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME: - CHINESE PASSENGER
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . CHINESE PASSENGER
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

On 03/06/2018 Afternoon 1:15 P.M. | drive grab SLQ493D at CTE to PIE (changi airport) direction , front car drive
slowly.Suddenly , a car GBG3165C bang my car rear side.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GBG3165C

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE
Name of Driver LIM POH HUAT
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode
Page 2 of 15



Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name LOH KHONG BENG
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 15



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN .

IMPORTANT NOTICE

=]

9baumpnnm_mmmﬂsmlmmnemwmsmmﬂbmmm

 Thas rmmmmmw_wwww-
; .m’anﬂmpmﬂﬁmhammmamemmmdem

facts mqmmwwmmm Habilisy.

s fhrhweaﬂdmmoﬁhhFormhvin!ulmrcmmnﬂamlmmdwﬁuﬂabiﬁwmwmﬁlheimmm

Companies,

. Mwwﬁhm
. mmmmnuwmwmmﬂo&wsmkmmmmm Contre estabished by the General Insurance

Aswﬂ'ﬂnonolSicnmrﬁﬁnlfmnmhmmthnmmmthhrmtwilknaInhmmmwmnby
interested parties.

. Ih'thuhdmmlnﬁhummtothrmmsmhrhvcomwmam.ofmmupmnwrrmmdtompi«-sof

thr reocdL being mude available aforesid
mmu-mnmmmmq
lmm,mqmamwnm

2l My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Assnciation of Singaporr (* "] may/ate permitted 1o coliect, use,
disclose antd/or process my sersonal data/personal information set ot in this [form] and any other persona! informuation
orevided by me ar possessed by my insurer |eollectively the “Personal Information™) and disriose and transfer <uch
Borsonal Information to 2il insurer(s) who Bave insured urhice)) involved in this accident {all insurer]s) who have msured
vehicie(s] involved in this accident shatl be Collectively referred 10 25 1he "Insurers™), 1 Insurers’ lawyersfiaw firms, the
Modtary Authority of Singapore and any relcvant puvernment agency/sutharity fxuch as the police), lor the putpasels|

(i} proeessing, handiing and/or deaiing with my Clatrns including rhe settisment of 1he claims and any nevessary
INvestigations relating Lo the claims:

(i} investigating the sccident gnd/ur my clairns;

vxternal cover of envelopes/mail packages). andfor

(v} complying with spplicable tw in adminstering, processing, handling and/ur dealing with my dlams. (colicctivety the
“Purposes”)

b} a¥ insureris) who Rave insured vehicleds) involved in this accident and the Insurers” awyees/law lirms, may/are permisad
to collect, mdkcbumd/wm:mmymmumformwmrnfﬂnmvupmu.m

fcl  my Personal intormation M/unhedwhmvdmehmmsand(orwmmmnupmwmimmor
agentsfincluding their lawyers/iaw firms), which mwhmmmﬁhm,fuwwmofmwﬂum

1d)  my Persanal information Mlmunﬂmwdemwumthummoam fraud detoction,
investigation and runagement n present and all Astyre claims,

fe)  the informarion s cullected under {d} above may be shared / disciosed:

{i} 1o all insurcrs and/or any uiher third partias that asset in cvaiusling, mvestigating, contrading or managing fraud,
regulators, lmmwmtaMmmmumwwmvmwmmm.w

{ii} for compiying with reguiremants under any regulations, laws or Cour! arders.

i
‘A

& Al L"LL ey “/'

l!l'wuﬁ!‘ni_’lum L s ;m&mTersw ¥
{#f grzwer 5 oL Lhe policyhoidar) Narpac

Date & Time: NRIGTIN tea

Page 4 of 15



Sketch Plan #2
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Allswell Motor Traders

25 Defu Lane 9. Singapore 339266
Tel : +65 6679 1146

(3rd party claim against
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'Y Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

M 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA18010214/Gsbe2

(AN

(SINGAPORE BRANCH)

60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR)
MAPLETREE ANSON

SINGAPORE 079914

Date: 27-07-2018

Code: AWA
1% Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBG 3165D Veh. Inspected SLQ 493D
Policy No. AVCPSB0088031700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1800342/TKL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HEW LEE FONG Assign Date 05/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS 1.6 c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. MR053ZEE106117350 Colour SILVER
Odometer 313361 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[185/65R15 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[195/65R15 MICHELIN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/06/2018 [Inspection Date 06/06/2018
Survey held at 25DEFU LANE 9
Repairer ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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Pran st

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLQ 493D

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1of 1

3 Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | W Chop (g) (sl)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 899.10 476.20
1|REAR TAILGATE BUCKLED 952.60 680.00
1|RH REAR LAMP CRACKED 279.30 160.70
1|END PANEL BUCKLED 475.00 475.00
1|REINFORCEMENT BAR TO REPAIR SEE 439.50 -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -447 97
3,045.50 1,343.93
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
4|BUMPER CLIPS @%$11.00 (SN) NECESSARY 44.00 44.00
44 .00 44.00
LABOUR
DISMANTLE / ASSEMBLY OF TAILGATE / BUMPER / REAR 360.00 200.00
LAMP & ETC.
REPAIR / KNOCKBACK REINFORCEMENT BAR. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
REPAIR / WELD / PANEL BEATING OF END PANEL 960.00 400.00
ELEMENTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REINFORCEMENT BAR
SPRAY PAINTING OF TAILGATE / FENDER / BUMPER / 1,200.00 600.00
END PANEL INCLUDING ANTI-RUST PAINT.
2,640.00 1,200.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,729.50 2,587.93
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 2,587.93]

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18010214/Gsbe2

XING GUO QIANG

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




